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From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Wednesday, February 02, 2011 12:16 PM

To: Jeff Bates

Subject: RE: New Docket 110043-TP

Jeff,

ADMINISTRATIVE

i have added the additional parties to Docket 110043-TP from DN 00642-

11.

if any changes need to be made, please let me know.

thanks,
Marguerite.

From: Jeff Bates
Sent: Tuesday, February
To: Marguerite Mclean

01, 2011 1:52 PM

Subject: RE: New Docket 110043-TP

{ would just insert the information as it appears in the ICA amendment. The underlying 1CA (DN
011083-TP (document number (8881-01.pdf) contains different information on pdf pages 21 and 22.

The address changes are part of the amendment.

Thanks,

Jeff

From: Marguerite Mclean

Sent: Tuesday, February
To: Jeff Bates

01, 2011 1:41 PM

Subject: RE: New Docket 110043-TP

Jeff,

I have already added Susan Masterton/CenturylLink as a party.

Do you want me to add the information listed below from page 4 as

well 7

And Michael R. Hunsucker is with CenturyLink, listed on page 5, but do

you know which address he goes with ?

And Hans Leutenegger is with Verizon Wireless, listed on page 5, but do

you know which address he goes with too ?

Thanks,

Marguerite.

If to Verizon
Wireless:

If to
CenturyLink:

2/2/2011
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Legal Department | Director -Contract

Interconnection Management

VERIZON Centurylink 5454 W,

WIRELESS 1300 | 110th St.

[ Street NW Suite | KSOPKJ0201-207

400 West Overland Park, KS

Washington, D.C. | 66211

20005 Tel: 202-

589-3756

?lfh a Copy With a Copy To:
o

Network Senior Attorney

Interconnection CenturylLink -External

VERIZON Affairs 5454 W. 110th

WIRELESS 1120 | St. KSOPKIO701 -728

Sanctuary Overland Park, KS

Parkway 66211

Alpharetta, GA

30009 Tel: 770-

797-1263

Page 2 of 3

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 8:03 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: New Docket 110043-TP

The contact information is located on page 4 of  in the PDF file,

Thanks,

Jeft

From: Marguerite MclLean
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 4:57 PM

To: Jeff Bates

Subject: New Docket 110043-TP

Jeff,

please provide contact information for Verizon Wireless pertaining to a recent docket
established: 110043-TP

"Request for approval of Amendment No. 1 to CMRS interconnection agreement between

Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink and Verizon Wireless."

Thanks,

2/2/2011
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MARGUERITE b, mCleAD
COMMISSion oerPucy CLErRK i
FLORIDA PUBLIC SCRVICE COMMISSION
2540 SDUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLADASSEES, FLORIDA 32399-0850
850-413-6824

2/2/2011
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